
From: Matt de Ferranti 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 11:23 AM EDT 
To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Arlington Mill address 

Are you all here? We had 11 am for a meeting. If I missed something, let me know. I truly did not intend to.

 

I’m here, so we can figure a time that works, if need be.  

 

Thanks,  

 

Matt

 

Matt de Ferranti

Member, Arlington County Board

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.

 

 

From: Moore, Brian [mailto:brsmoore@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Arlington Mill address

 

Great!  Thanks for letting me know!

 

 

Brian Moore  Senior Manager, US Public Policy  Amazon

brsmoore@amazon.com | O: 202.442.2944 | M: 202.378.3001
 

 

 

From: Catherine O'Malley [mailto:comalley@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Arlington Mill address

 

Dear Mr. Moore:

 

Per Mr. de Ferranti’s request the Columbia Forest/Arlington Mill Civic Associations’ meeting will take place at the Arlington Mill

Community Center located at 909 S. Dinwiddie St., Arl., 22204.

 

Don’t hesitate to let us know if you need anything else.

 

Best regards,

Cathy Kiami O’Malley

 
Catherine Kiami O’Malley
Acting Aide to Matt de Ferranti
Member, Arlington County Board
2100 Clarendon Blvd.  Suite 300
Arlington, VA  22201
703-228-3130
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